

School Council Meeting Notes

Date: 1.3.17

Present at meeting-

Amelia/Ollie

Megan/ Ethan

Grace/Jamie

Emma/Evelyn/ Felix

Olivia/George

Kayleigh/Alfie

Abigail/Sam L

Kaytlin/Thomas

Item for discussion	Main points	Action
Safeguarding discussion	<p>We shared what we had discussed with our classes.</p> <p>We looked at how safe children felt at school. Some of the councillors noted things that could be improved to make them feel even safer- gaps in fence, have a quiet room for children to go at playtimes, some children are still going on the field when wet and muddy.</p> <p>We also shared back what things helped children to feel safe- lots of adults, register, locked doors and gates.</p>	Miss Berry to give minutes to Mrs Dixon.